

**Argyll and Bute Council**  
**Comhairle Earra-Ghàidheal Agus Bhòid**

*Customer Services*  
*Executive Director: Douglas Hendry*



*Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT*  
*Tel: 01546 602127 Fax: 01546 604435*  
*DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD*

29 August 2017

**NOTICE OF MEETING**

A meeting of the **BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE** will be held in the **EAGLESHAM HOUSE, ROTHESAY** on **TUESDAY, 5 SEPTEMBER 2017** at **10:00 AM**, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry  
Executive Director of Customer Services

**BUSINESS**

- 1. APOLOGIES**
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**
- 3. MINUTES**
  - (a) Bute and Cowal Area Committee - 19th June 2017 (Pages 1 - 4)
  - (b) Rothesay Common Good Fund - 29th June 2017 (for noting) (Pages 5 - 6)
  - (c) Rothesay Common Good Fund - 7th August 2017 (for noting) (Pages 7 - 8)
- 4. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME**
- 5. NEW SCHOOLS REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT - KIRN PRIMARY SCHOOL AND DUNOON PRIMARY SCHOOL** (Pages 9 - 24)  
Report by Schools Redevelopment Project Manager
- 6. DEVELOPMENT OF AREA SCORECARD** (Pages 25 - 28)  
Report by Business Partner, HROD
- 7. MONITORING OF GRANTS TO THE THIRD SECTOR** (Pages 29 - 38)  
Report by Community Development Officer

8. **TORLOCHAN TRAVELLING PERSON SITE, BY SANDBANK** (Pages 39 - 44)  
Report by Housing Strategy Manager
9. **OUTSIDE APPOINTMENT - HISTORIC KILMUN** (Pages 45 - 48)  
Report by Area Committee Manager
10. **QUEENS HALL, DUNOON**  
Presentation by Programme Manager, CHORD
11. **FOR NOTING**
  - (a) B&C WORKPLAN (Pages 49 - 50)

## **BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE**

Councillor Jim Anderson (Vice-Chair)	Councillor Gordon Blair
Councillor Jim Findlay	Councillor Audrey Forrest
Councillor Bobby Good (Chair)	Councillor Yvonne McNeilly
Councillor Jean Moffat	Councillor Alan Reid
Councillor Len Scoullar	
Graeme Forrester, Area Committee Manager (Clerk)	

Contact: Danielle Finlay, Senior Area Committee Assistant - 01631 567945